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Dear Sir

NUCLEAR INSTALLATIONS ACT 1965 (AS AMENDED)

SELLAFIELD LIMITED

SELLAFIELD SITE

NUCLEAR SITE LICENCE No: 103

LICENCE INSTRUMENT No: 528

AGREEMENT UNDER ARRANGEMENTS MADE UNDER CONDITION 19(1)

TITLE: AGREEMENT TO COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION OF THE
SIXEP CONTINUITY PLANT (SCP)

The Office for Nuclear Regulation, for the purposes of arrangements made by the licensee
under Condition 19(1) of Schedule 2 attached to Nuclear Site Licence No. 103 to control
the construction or installation of any new plant which may affect safety, hereby agrees to
the commencement of construction and installation of the SIXEP continuity plant (SCP), as
described in the document titled SIXEP Contingency Plant: Safety Case Summary Report,
RP/B1811/SAFE/00054_B and as requested in the licensee’s letter ONR/17/12124/26,
dated 18 December 2019

| am copying this letter to Sellafield Regulatory Liaison Office, for the attention of Alan
Prince, Head of Magnox East River Operations; Richard Wood at the Environment Agency,
Penrith and also to the Sellafield Safety Representatives M Clayton, J F Murdoch, C
Dobson, P A Holliday, N Edmondson and H Edwards..

Yours faithfully

|
Superintending Inspector — Nuclear Safety ONR





